8:00 AM - 10:00 AWM/

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Security Concern

DO NOT BODK

‘Check in and Calendar Review with len. -- Seeurty Concem

Security Concern

Meeting with Nancy 8 Vicki --
OFFICE TIME

LUNCH

Security Concern

DMCLNG -- - Kim/Neil

MTS:; ICBC Briefing --Security Concern
Call in details for Grant:

Government Financial Infarmation, Security Concern

5# Moderator Conference 1D;

G t
Fiﬂ\;enrgigﬁr?formation, : (JOTdCI n)

L .. . Sovernrment Financial s . Government
Taylar/ Hwy 97 -- Call in number: |niomation.secunty ¢ Participant: 500000

----- Criginal Appeintment-----

From: Chandler, Alex FEN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Turner, Robert
TRAN:EX; Kortum, Melissa FIN:EX; Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; John, Rebecca FIN:EX
Subject: Taylor / Hwy 97

When; Monday, October 3, 2016 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &

Canada). ,
- N c] tFi ial . . Government
Where: Ca” n number- In?grer;nar{;oer?,sérc]ﬁﬁtcylaConcePartlc'pant- Financial Informati

Hi Rob, Tim and Grant,

M i Advice/Recammentations
We were forwarded some information about

AdvicefRecommentations

Could you please forward this request on tc the appropriate individuai in your Ministry,

Thank you,

Alex Chandler
Executive Director, Treasury Board Staff

1 2016-11-07 11:20 AM

1 of 3




6‘-‘t°be" 3

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

5:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Performance Budgeting Office
Ministry of Finance

phone: 250.387.3943

email: alex.chandler@gov.be.ca

Fravel time

MTS Briefing: Ferries.-- 586Uy Concem

Call in details for Grant:

Secutity Concern Government Financial Infarmation, Security Concern

Franca ¥ {Jordan)

Government Financial

MTS Briefing: TI Corp —-rmormation, Security

Participant Conference ID

, Government
* Financial

I tinm Coe

# Moderator Conference 1D:

2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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8:00 AM - 4:30 PM DO NOT BOOK

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM MTS Meeting with MHR & MRC re: Semiahmoo FN - (S2°1 Concem
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM MTS Briefing: Pre-brief to call an [/790vemmen __Secuiyconcem
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM MTS Briefing: Meeting with CTC (Michael Crawford & Duncan McPhaily -~
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM MTS Briefing: Highways -- Security Goncem
Main, Grant TRAN:EX 3 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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fnesday = .

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

11:45 AM - 12:45 PM

12;30 PM - 1.00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM.

Main, Grant TRAN;EX

Security Concern

MHNL Mtg: BC Ferries --

- P tFi ial 2 e Government . .
DMC CL Teleconference - Dial in: o eton cot it oo PAFACEPaNt ID Financia infor - Fazil to Moderate

_Government

Call with Grant - pre-brief to 11am with MTS -- Conference Call: Please dial: Ifinancial Infarmation » Participant
10:70ENME & Grant to Moderate
Gaovernment Financial Governme

Maeeting w/ Staff --information,Security Concern # Moderator Conference ID: v Financiz #{Jordan}

Call CS

DM Briefing: SEPR Restructuring -~ Conference Call: Please diai:fi?;’?;n”;t”igﬂfsﬂﬂﬁﬁ;,‘%o . Participant 1D:

NBCF - VGH UBC Hospital Foundation -- Conference Call: Please diak: Z?i?]‘;enr;mﬂ;mmaﬁo 1, Participant ID:
CRvemime i# Grant to Moderate

l_GovernmentFinanciaI

Meeting with Nancy & Maria -- Conference Call: Please dial: ¢\ tion security ¢ «

Grant to Moderate

Participant ID: Government

4 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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Afl Day

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

12:00 FM - 1:00 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

FYI - Regional Premier's Awards. Cefebration/Emerging Leader -- Vantouver Isfand

DO NOT BEOOK

Checlcin with Jen 2o C00°e

Security Concern

FOI -

LUNCH

, ; . SecurtyC
Maeting with Ross Curtis -- ety Concern P

PMH1 - Hydro Costs — Conference Call:CoemmentFinancial | pargicipant I0: Soe©"  (Grant to moderate)

Infarmatinn Sacorite Cn '

5 4016-11-07 11:20 AM
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All Day

B:00 AM - 8:30 AM

8:30 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 12:30 PM

12:30 PM - 3:00 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

Main; Grant TRAN:EX

Fersonal

Infarmation Kirk H. covering

TRAVEL

DIMC Meeting {Class Photo} - Securiy Concem

TRAVEL

LUNCH

. . Security Concern
DMIF Committes Meeting = wumow y wr v iivniee s ss

AN g MR % PEemel) e mir e i mmmmean e e me

MONTHLY MEETING: Kim Henderson & Grant Main - 527" oncem

Travel time

ﬁgwceIRecommentatID Government Financial

. . e G t
- Conference Call: Please diak: information,Securiy ¢ Participant 10: 22720 Grant to

Moderate

6 2016-11-07 131.:20 AM

6 of 25



All Day Thanksgiving Day -- Canada

8:00 AM.- 6:00 PM DO NOT BOOK

Main, Grant TRAN:EX 7 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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Getober 1, 2016 .

sday: - .
All Day Julia Starts
8:00 AM - 8:45 AM B0 NOT BOOK
8:45 AM - 9:15 AM Discussion with Jacquie -~ °2*™ ©2neem
9:15 AM - 9:30 AM Travel time
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM MEETING: Kim Henderson, Neil Sweeney, Grant Main & Michele Cadario-- “*™ “""*™ Michele to call

250-356-2206

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM HOLD
12:00 P - 1:00 PM MEETING: Minister Stone, Minister Fassbender, Grant Main, Jacquie Dawes, Kim Henderson, Michele
Cadario & Barinder Bhullar -- Security Concern Dial-in: oremmeniFNaRal - participant 10;

Government | 4 Moderator ID:S2/2 MM & (Kim to moderate)

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM LUNCH
. Security Concern

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM. Exacutive Committee -- .

X X Government Financial .. Governme
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Conference Call -- Please dial; Information,Security Participant ID: 43, rinancia ¥ Grant to Moderate
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Call with Clarlc Roberts -- Clark - please call 250-387-3280
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM DM Briefing on ICBC-- " “°"**™  Lindsay to call in 250-387-3280.
Main, Grant TRAN:EX 8 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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8:00 AM - 10:00 AM DO NOT BOOK

Security Concern

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Infrastructure Meeting -- i fi{evin to call 250-187-3280
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM TL Board Meeting Discussfon -- 552Ul Concem /pieage dial: [onriienFnantel | participant ID: 57/5mmen &

Grant to Moderate

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM LUNCH

Fersonal Information

1:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX 9 2016-11-07 11:20 AM




8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

£:30 AM - 9:00 AM

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:36 AM

1.0:30 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

4:00 PM - 6:00 PM

6:00 P - 10:00 PtA

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

DO NOT BOOK

. . . . Government Financial .. . Government
Call with MPF, Grant, Clark and Michele -- Dial In; information.Security ¢ Participants Conf ID: Financial Inform

Maderator Conf ID: 1Govemment yGtaye Carr)

Finanrial Inf

Security Concern

DM Mtg: Infrastructure --

Fersonal Information

fPatrick by phone

Meeting with Rob Coolke - Jeturity Concem

Office time

DMs-PTs Bi-weekly follow-up cali with Infrastructure (Deputy Grant Main - BC) -- Dial-in information
(2:30 PM Ottawa time)

Government

Conference ID: Fmcia mnform

A - R} . Government Financial
Local Dial-in number: wimaion seciriv cancem
Government Financial

TO"-Free Dlal-ln number Infarmation, Secarity Concern

CONTACTS :
lulia : 250-387-3280
Diane : 613-948-8133

B0 NOT BOOK.

Travel time

Security Concern

MTS Briefings --

Security Concern
Long Service Awards Pre-Reception --

Long Service Awards Ceremony for Advanced Education, Forest Practices Board, Forests, Lands.and
Natural Resource Operations, Government Communications and Public Engagement, Passenger
Transpartation Board and Transportation and Infrastructure -- Government House, 1401 Rockland Ave,
Victoria, BC V8S 1V9

10 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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B:00 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

12:60 PM - 1:00 PM

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

2:30 PM - 2:55 PM

2:55 PM - 3:30 PM

3:00 PM - 330 PM

3:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN;EX

DO NOT BOOK

Nancy Re: Budget Pressure -~ (Geeurty Concem

. Advicel  Security Concern . . .
Deboarah & Kristin Rirecom - {Kristin to call in 250-387-3280)
mentati
LUNCH
5 ity
Ch_eck in with Jen - ecurity Cancern

- . Security C
Signing for Evergreen/lan in person/Conference call -- soutly encem

Office time

securty /Conference Call: Please dial; [Sovemmentfinancial participant ID:covemment  Grant to Moderate

Fersonal Information

Call Becky Denlinger far 3pm DM Awards {she is attending meeting via telephone) -- {

DM Awards __Secunty Caoncern

Office time . DO NOT BOOK

11

2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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9:00 AM - 9:30 AM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

- . _r, Gowvernment Financial P Gowverntmen
Conference Call -- Conferance Call: Please dial: \.c.maiion 2o ~ . Participant 10z 700000 # Grant to

Moderate

12 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

9:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

'1:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

DO NOT BOOK

OFFICE TIME

;AdvicelRecommentations  Government Financial

MTS & MPF call (Infrastructure &
moderate)

LUNCH

OFFICE TIME - DO NOT BOOK OVER

13

Information.Security

Government

Participant IDginancial infor | (MPF to

2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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Tuesday -

'October 18, 2016 .

12;00 AM - 12:00 AM

7:30 AM - 7:35 AM

&:00 AM - 9:00 AM

S:00 AM - 9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

3:30 PM - 7:30 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Fersonal Information

- Lea covering
Monthly Satellite Phone Test
DO NOT BOOK
Mtg: MTS, MPE, Grant, Barinder, Jacquie, Kim 8 Neil -~ ~°"**"" ! Dial out to MPF's cell at

Fersonal Information

MTS Briefings . _Security Caoncern

Security Concern

Minister briefing - ICBC --

Security Concern

Lunich w/ MTS/MPF/Jacquie/Patrick/David Fecurly COnemn _ rdaring from

Security
PPC -- Concern

Premier's Provincial Awards Cerernony. -:Security Concem

14 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

All Day

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:40 AM - 11:15 AM

1:20 PM - 2:00 PM

2:30 PM - 6:00 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

5:15 PM - 5:45 PM

5:15 PM - 5:45 PM

5:45 PM - 5:20 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Fersonal Information M
i ) - Lea covering

Please See Above
Vancouver

Trave! Time

10:40am Harbour Air #210 Booking -C2/emmen

Security & : . inanci ..

_. Security Concern / Please dial: Soemmentinancial | pargieipant ID: s
Grant to Moderate

MTS Briefings -~"*"™ €oneem . Vancouver

Meeting w/ BC Taxi Association - Mchan King (MTS/MPF & PCC will pop in) --Security Cancem

Security Concern

MTS Briefing re; Whistler Sea to Sky Transit -- GovemmentFinancial # Moderator Conference ID:
EE\LEIET?DE #(A!:ldrew) /Security Concemn ky Infarmation. Security Concern :
Travel Time

. - Lt e s SOVEINMENt
5:45pm Helijet #727 Booking #7 " 0"

15 2016-11-07 11:20.AM
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8:00 AM - 5:00 AM DO NOT BOOK

Security Concern

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM Pre-Brief: Nancy, Carol re; BCRC --
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM Great Shakeout at 10:20am
| 10:00 AM - 10:05 AM Call w/ Jean Paul Fraser -- He will call your office
10:15 AM - 11:00 AM Meet with Bebarah -- Security Concem
11:00 A - 12:00 PM Meeting with Don Fast -Security Concem Victoria, BC
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM LUNCH
i
'f 12:00 PM - 12:15 PM Meet with Gislene --Securiw coneenm
1:00 PM - 3:00 PM BCRC Board Meeting -- Video Conference

i Security Concern

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM EXEC Coffee for PECSF -

_Security Caoncern

3:30 PM - 4:00 P Evergreen Warranty Agreement -
Government ¢ Grant to Moderate

/ Plaase dial: BovemmentFinancial | participant I0:

Security Concern

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM DM Briefing: Nancy/Debhie/Melissa - __ .. _ _ -

4:45 PM - 5:15 PM DM Briefing: Nancy/Maria/Vicki (Vicki dialing in) -- 52°™ COMem 7 please dial: | ovmaton sovori ¢

" Information.Security Co
. - Government
Participant ID: ¢ o 1nr | Graitt to Moderate

Main, Grant TRAN:EX 16 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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‘B:00 AM - 9:00 AM

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:15 AM

10:30 AM - 10:45 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AN}

11:40 AM - 1Z:15 PM

12:30 PM - L:00 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00PM - 2:30 PM

3:30 PM - 4:05 PM

©:30 PM - 7:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Vancouver

DO NOT BOOK

Security Concern

ICBC De-brief --

Narcy re: 2nd Quarter Forecast -- Security Concem

Check in with Jen -- Security Concern

Travel time

Government

11:40am Harbour Air Flight#212 to Vancouver, Booking# financial info

Security Concern

Mtg: MTS, MPF, Jacquie, Kim, Grant, Ben, Barinder 8 Steve -

Government Financial + Government
Infartnatinn Sacnrite 0 I Cﬂnference ID' Finanrial Infor

MTS Briefing: Transit & Infrastructyre --2cU Concemn
MTS/Deborah Briefing --5ecuiv Concern

Government

3:30pm Harbaur Air Flight#361 to Victoria, Booking ‘Financial Infarr

17

fBHal in:

2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

7:00 AM - 7:26 AM

8:50 AM - 10:44 AM

10:45 AM - 11:15 AM.

11:15 AM - F2:45 PM

12:45PM - 1:15 PM

1;15PM - 3:15 PM

3:15 PM - 4:30 PM

4:30 PME - 5:30 PM

6:00 PM - 7:30 PM

7:30 PM - 7:45 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Northern Tour

. G t
Fam Air Canatla Flight#AC8054 to Vancouver (Baoking Reference# Financial

[ YA P

Government

8:50am Air Canada Flight#AC8236 to Terrace {Booling Reference# i ancial

[ YA P

Fersonal Information

Travel to Gitlaxt'aamiks {Tour Nass Valley)

Annauncement: Highway event w/ Nisga'a/Tseax 80 Eridge

Travel {Tour Nisga'a HWY 113)

Travel to Terrace

MTS evening ovent

‘Travel to Prince Rupert

Security Concern

Checkin

18 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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8:00 AM - 8:30 AM

2:00 AM - 9:3¢ AM

9:00 AN - 9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 300 PM

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:30 PM

5:30 PM - 5:45 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Northern Tour
Please See Above

Government Financial

CONFERENCE CALL: Kim, Grant & Jacqule - Next Steps -- Dial-in: infarmatinn Secirite . | Participant ID:

Government g Moderator ID: C2EMTEN ¢ (1im to moderate)

Finanrial Inf Finanrial Inf

Government

Discussion -- Dial in JFinancial Information, Participant code: S22 ¢ peborah is the moderator

Meeting w/ Mayoar

Prince Rupert Port Authiority Meeting/Tour-

Travel to Terrace

Announcement: HWY 16 passing lanes/Wifi in rest areas

Travel to Hazelton

check in Security Concern

19

2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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9:30 AM - 11:00 AM.

10:00 AM - 11:30 AM

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM.

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 5:30 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

5:30 PM - 5:45.PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Northern Tour
Please See Above

Anncuncements (Heart of the Hazelton)

FW: Mesting with Kim, Ben, Barinder, Kevin and Deb -- Telepresence 5271 Concem - Dial In:

Govemment Financial - Participants Conf 10: SU2MMe & poderator Conf ID; Sovemment (Steye)
Cr s nt Financial Financial Infar

Travel to Smithers

Lunch with Highway 16 Advisory Group

Travel to Prince Gearge

DMs-PTs Bi-weekly follow-up call with Infrastructure (Deputy Grant Main - BC) -- Dial-in information
{4:30 PM Ottawa time}

Government

Conference 1D: Financial Informa

Government Financial

L()cal' D[alqn numbe[‘ Information, Security Concern

Government Financial

TO“‘Free Dial_in n umberzlnformation,Securiw Concern

CONTACTS .

Lea: 250-387-3280
Diane : 613-943-8133

Security Concern

Check in

20 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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All Day

7:30 AM - &:30 AM

2:00 AM - B:30 AM

8:30 AM - 11:00 AM

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

11:00-AM - 1:00 PM

1:10 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 2:30 PM

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

3:00PM - 5:00 PM

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

5:00 PM - 5:15 PM

Mair, Grant TRAN:EX

Northern Tour
Please See Above

. Security Concern

MTS Speaking at Winston's Group -

4 participant code: S ¢ Deborah is the moderatorSovemment

Finanrial Infar

RFL -- Dial in Government

Finanrial Inforrmatin
Travel 6 Mackenzie - Photo op at Parsnip River Bridge

Meeting with Kim, Ben, Barinder, Kevin and Deb -~ Z%°/ Coneem 7 Dial In:

Government Financial | Participants Conf ID: (C0'8Mme & Moderator Conf 1D: Govemment t {Steve)

mt Financia Finanrial Infn

Announcement Parsnip River Bridge & Lunch at Mackenzie Rec Centre
CHMM Radio Interview
Meetings in Mackenzie TBD

Review Draft Charts -- Dial in Sovemment | participant code: S%2Mment  rpeharah is the moderator

Government )
Finanrial Infarm

Travel to Prince George

Meeting with Kim, Ben, Barinder, Kevin, Deb, Jacquie, Grant, Michele, James and Nina - Telepresence
Security Concern f Dial In: CovemmentFinancial Jarticipants ConfID; Co®MMent pgdecatar Conf ID:

G ; St Information.Security Co Financial Inf
Vernmen
Finanrial Infnr ( E\I’Q)
Stay at (Security Caoncern
21 2016-11-07 11720 AM
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12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

4:00 AM - 5:00 AM

6:00 AM - 7:14 AM

8:20 AM - 8:49 AM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Northern Tour

Please See Above

Travel Time/Airport Check In

am Air Canada Flight #AC8202 to Vancauver (Booking Reference #20mment

Financial Infor

8:20am Air Canada Flight #AC8057 to Victoria {Booking Reference ior it

Financial Informa

Cabinet Confidences . ; .
-- Teleconference C0°MMent + Participant i50emment: pebgrah is the

moderator/Security Concerm

Meeting with Michele, Kim, Ben, Barinder, Kevin, Grant, Jacquie, James, Nina and Katherine --
Security Concern _ 3/ Dial In: ﬁ?;fr;”arﬂsgtszzﬁﬂgjaé Participants Conf ID; CO/2Mme ig
Maderator Conf IB: Govemment # (Stave)

22 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Conf call check in --220ut conference Sovemment Financial | participang Sovermnmen g

Main, Grant TRAN:EX 23 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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4:00 PM - 5:00 PM material review -- conf call

Maln, Grant TRAN:EX 24 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:15 PM - 12:45 PM

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

4:00 PM - 4:30 P

Main, Grant TRAN:EX

DC NOT BOQK

Security Concern I Government D,Government

Signings w/ lan Wiebe -- tf Pleasedial: 5o niormation. b Participant 10:7 = 00ER # Grant to

Moderate

Call w/ Zoe Jackson (BC Ombudsperson office) -- Grant call {250) 217-5391

Call: MTS, MPF, 5teve, Ben, Jacquie, Grant; Kim, Joan & Barinder -- Dial in: ?i?]‘;enrc”igﬂ‘?ﬂ}mmamn, -| Participant

LJGovernment g i « Government iche {
I0:2 7= # | Moderator ID: government # {Michele to moderate)

Call w/ MPF, MTS, Michele, Steve, Kim, Ben and Barinder -- Dial fn; CovemmentFinancial | papicipant 1D:

Governrment Infarknatinn Sacirite
Cinanin nin F | Moderator 1D; ?i?]‘;enf;gm; # (Michele to moderate)
re: ‘Cahinet
' Confidence

25 2016-11-07 11:20 AM
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